

JAN 17 1990

Place On Calendar

HOUSE FILE 2120

BY COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE

(SUCCESSOR TO HSB 556)

(COMPANION TO LSB 7497SV)

Substituted for S.F. 2081 2/2 (7.521)

Passed House, Date 1-26 90 (p. 213) Passed Senate, Date 2-5 90 (p. 340)

Vote: Ayes 92 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes 47 Nays 0

Approved Feb. 20, 1990

A BILL FOR

1 An Act to repeal a Code chapter relating to the organization,
2 support, and functions of poultry associations.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

HF 2120

1 Section 1. Section 159.6, subsection 9, Code Supplement
2 1989, is amended to read as follows:
3 9. State aid received by certain associations as provided
4 in chapters 176 ~~to-184~~ through 183, and 186.
5 Sec. 2. Section 173.3, Code 1989, is amended to read as
6 follows:
7 173.3 CERTIFICATION OF STATE AID ASSOCIATIONS.
8 On or before November 15 of each year, the secretary of
9 agriculture shall certify to the secretary of the state fair
10 board the names of the various associations and societies
11 which have qualified for state aid under the provisions of
12 chapters 176 ~~to~~ through 178, 180 ~~to-184~~ through 183, and 186,
13 and which are entitled to representation in the convention as
14 provided in section 173.2.
15 Sec. 3. Chapter 184, Code 1989, is repealed.

16 EXPLANATION

17 This bill repeals chapter 184, relating to the
18 organization, support, and functions of poultry associations,
19 including state provisions regarding certification, state aid,
20 and state and district shares.

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

Agriculture

Now

HOUSE FILE 2120
BY (PROPOSED DEPARTMENT
OF AGRICULTURE AND LAND
STEWARDSHIP BILL)

Passed House, Date _____ Passed Senate, Date _____
Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____ Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____
Approved _____

A BILL FOR

1 An Act to repeal a Code chapter relating to the organization,
2 support, and functions of poultry associations.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23

1 Section 1. Section 159.6, subsection 9, Code Supplement
2 1989, is amended to read as follows:

3 9. State aid received by certain associations as provided
4 in chapters 176 ~~to 184~~ through 183, and 186.

5 Sec. 2. Section 173.3, Code 1989, is amended to read as
6 follows:

7 173.3 CERTIFICATION OF STATE AID ASSOCIATIONS.

8 On or before November 15 of each year, the secretary of
9 agriculture shall certify to the secretary of the state fair
10 board the names of the various associations and societies
11 which have qualified for state aid under the provisions of
12 chapters 176 ~~to~~ through 178, 180 ~~to 184~~ through 183, and 186,
13 and which are entitled to representation in the convention as
14 provided in section 173.2.

15 Sec. 3. Chapter 184, Code 1989, is repealed.

16 EXPLANATION

17 This bill repeals chapter 184, relating to the
18 organization, support, and functions of poultry associations,
19 including state provisions regarding certification, state aid,
20 and state and district shares.

21 BACKGROUND STATEMENT

22 SUBMITTED BY THE AGENCY

23 This bill repeals chapter 184, Code of Iowa, which provides
24 for state aid to designated poultry associations. Funding for
25 the state aid portion of the chapter has not been provided to
26 the Iowa Department of Agriculture and Land Stewardship, the
27 Iowa Department of Management, or the Iowa Department of
28 Revenue and Finance for more than 10 years.

29 Only one association has attempted to apply for the state
30 aid during the past seven years, and that funding was provided
31 only after the association filed a claim with the State
32 Appeals Board.

33

34

35

and which are entitled to representation in the convention as provided in section 173.2.

Sec. 3. Chapter 184, Code 1989, is repealed.

HOUSE FILE 2120

AN ACT

TO REPEAL A CODE CHAPTER RELATING TO THE ORGANIZATION,
SUPPORT, AND FUNCTIONS OF POULTRY ASSOCIATIONS.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 159.6, subsection 9, Code Supplement 1989, is amended to read as follows:

9. State aid received by certain associations as provided in chapters 176 ~~to 184~~ through 183, and 186.

Sec. 2. Section 173.3, Code 1989, is amended to read as follows:

173.3 CERTIFICATION OF STATE AID ASSOCIATIONS.

On or before November 15 of each year, the secretary of agriculture shall certify to the secretary of the state fair board the names of the various associations and societies which have qualified for state aid under the provisions of chapters 176 ~~to~~ through 178, 180 ~~to 184~~ through 183, and 186,

DONALD D. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

JO ANN ZIMMERMAN
President of the Senate

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the House and is known as House File 2120, Seventy-third General Assembly.

JOSEPH O'HERN
Chief Clerk of the House

Approved Feb. 20, 1990

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor